
FW: DRAFT - Allocation of Scarce Resources - COVID-19 
Interim Response Strategy - April 1 - 1530 (002).docx

From: "Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=76d2de8c7767ddfc0056a2d285256fa8">

To: "Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)" <kendal.weber@canada.ca>

Date: Wed, 01 Apr 2020 22:39:24 +0000

Attachment
s:

DRAFT - Allocation of Scarce Resources - COVID-19 Interim Response Strategy - 
April 1 - 1530 (002).docx (35.91 kB)

From: Robinson, Kerry (PHAC/ASPC) 
Sent: 2020-04-01 6:37 PM
To: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) 
Subject: FW: DRAFT - Allocation of Scarce Resources - COVID-19 Interim Response Strategy - April 1 - 
1530 (002).docx
This version English only for distribution to CDMH.
Kerry

From: Thornton, Sally (PHAC/ASPC) <sally.thornton@canada.ca> 
Sent: 2020-04-01 6:37 PM
To: Namiesniowski, Tina (PHAC/ASPC) <tina.namiesniowski@canada.ca>; Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC) 
<stephen.lucas@canada.ca>
Cc: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca>; Robinson, Kerry (PHAC/ASPC) 
<kerry.robinson@canada.ca>; Bogden, Jacqueline (HC/SC) <jacqueline.bogden@canada.ca>; Clymans, 
Alixanderia (PHAC/ASPC) <alixanderia.clymans@canada.ca>
Subject: DRAFT - Allocation of Scarce Resources - COVID-19 Interim Response Strategy - April 1 - 1530 
(002).docx
Revised allocation of scarce resources paper for FPT DM discussion this afternoon.
English only. (do not send earlier versions)
Thank you, Sally
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